

Arthur Doak

From: Melodie Virtue [MVIRTUE@gsblaw.com]
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 2:52 PM
To: Arthur Doak
Cc: John Crigler
Subject: KNWT - Northwest College

Dear Art:

I can say that the fence was constructed to encompass an area larger than the specifications in the engineer's report. See email below from the client. Do you need anything else?

Best regards, Melodie

-----Original Message-----

From: Dennis Davis [mailto:Dennis.Davis@northwestcollege.edu]
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 2:49 PM
To: Melodie Virtue
Subject: Cedar Mountain fencing for KOFG and KNWT

Hi Melodie,

In response to your phone message, the fencing was completed and encompasses a somewhat larger area than given in the specifications. It is six-feet tall with three strands of barbed wire at the top. Signage is also in place.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Dennis

--

Dennis Davis
Assistant professor of journalism/mass communications Northwest College
231 W. Sixth St.
Powell, WY 82435
307.754.6438
<http://www.northwesttrail.org>